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ESMA’s Consultation of draft RTS under article 25 of the ELTIF Regulation

Amundi Response

______________  

Amundi welcomes the present consultation and, in particular, the terms of the 1st question. In fact article 25(3) of the ELTIF regulation specifies that ELTIFs’ costs disclosure will take into account article 8(5) of the PRIIPs regulation and we do appreciate the possibility granted to the industry to express on the relevance of this provision for the reasons explained below.

Disclosure on costs is of course an important requirement but this must be done in an appropriate way that fit with the nature of the product. An ELTIF has very little common points with a MMF or with a life-insurance contract and the definition and disclosure of costs cannot be aligned just to satisfy an ‘absolute’ necessity of comparison. The full comparison of costs really makes sense for products of the same nature and policy makers have experienced through the elaboration of the PRIIPs regulation to what detrimental consequences an excessive focus on comparison could lead if it entails uniform methods. We do appreciate to see an evolution of ESMA’s approach on this point. 

oOo
Q1 Taking into account the new cost disclosure framework introduced by the PRIIPs Regulation, do you agree that the abovementioned pieces of legislation and regulatory material are relevant for the purpose of the RTS on Article 25(3) of the ELTIF Regulation? Which other pieces of legislation and regulatory material do you consider relevant for that purpose?
The PRIIPs regulation is among those that have caused most debates for the past years, in particular for what refers to costs disclosures, and we consider that it would be good to take some distance with it for the reasons mentioned in the above introduction. MiFID rules on costs disclosures are less controversial; they require providing exhaustive data and we consider that this criterion should prevail among others together with aiming at simplicity in order to avoid overwhelming investors with information that may be difficult to understand or that are misleading. So we do not quite agree to have PRIIPs as the main reference for the purpose of the RTS on Article 25 of ELTIF Regulation.
Q2 Taking into account the new cost disclosure framework introduced by the PRIIPs Regulation, do you agree with the abovementioned assumptions? In particular, do you agree with the proposal included in paragraph 21 above? With respect to the overall cost indicator, would you see merit in aligning the PRIIPs level 2 framework on cost disclosure with the level 1 framework on cost disclosure under the ELTIF Regulation (or the other way round)?

No, we strongly oppose the application of the transaction cost methodology provided in point 19 of Annex VI of the PRIIPs delegated Regulation. It is well known that the implicit costs of transaction introduced in this delegated text is one of the most controversial of PRIIPs for reasons that have been already developed. Applying this methodology to ELTIFs would be even more inadequate since prices in the field of Private Equity, real estate and, of course, infrastructures are negotiated and established in a way that has nothing in common with prices of listed assets. The notion of arrival price has no content in those markets and there is no “previous independent valuation price” available which can make sense before a transaction in these markets. The price is determined between a buyer and a seller as the result of a negotiation and the notion of market impact of orders has no signification in this context. The reference to any previous available valuation could result in highly negative transaction costs and it could often be the source of litigation.

In our real estate activity, the price of acquisition is approved by an investment committee after negotiation and is sent to the seller before the transaction as being the final agreed price. There is no place for any kind of arrival price nor of “appraisal of the fair value of the asset prior to purchase”. The “fair value” is the actual price of transaction. 

Q3 Taking into account the new cost disclosure framework introduced by the PRIIPs Regulation, do you agree that the types of costs mentioned in the present paragraph are annual costs that could be expressed as a percentage of the capital?
We agree with the inclusion of management fees, administrative fund costs, regulatory, depositary, custodial and audit, these costs being expressed as a percentage of the capital. But we oppose the inclusion of “professional service costs”. In fact, this term is unclear and could be understood as costs related to maintenance and exploitation of real estates. The inclusion of such costs that are not finance related would be quite as irrelevant that the inclusion of salaries paid by invested companies of Private Equity funds.

Borrowing costs and in particular those linked to real estate debts should also be excluded since borrowing may contribute to the management efficiency and to the performance of the fund with direct benefit for the investors. If fund management costs were to be mingled together with costs inherent to direct investments e.g. in real estate, investors would not be able to make meaningful comparisons of management cost-efficiency across similar products.
Q4 Taking into account the new cost disclosure framework introduced by the PRIIPs Regulation, do you agree that the types of costs mentioned in paragraph 24 are fixed costs and that an assumption on the duration of the investment is

necessary to calculate these costs in the numerator of the overall ratio mentioned in Article 25(2), provided that this overall ratio is a yearly ratio?
One-off costs mentioned in the consultation may in fact be included in the numerator after being divided by the duration of the ELTIF.

Q5 Taking into account the new cost disclosure framework introduced by the PRIIPs Regulation, do you agree that the types of costs mentioned in paragraph 27 may be considered as fixed costs in the case of an ELTIF?
Yes, we do agree that costs related to acquisition of assets could be treated in the same way than costs referred to in § 27, but we strongly oppose applying the methodology of article 19 of Annex VI of PRIIPs RTS as explained in Q2.

Q6 Do you agree with the views expressed in paragraph 28 on the presentation formats of the costs in the context of the ELTIF cost disclosure?

Yes, we do agree with the approach of ESMA. In fact, the experience with ELTIFs is that such funds use to be specialized, either in Private Equity, or in Infrastructures or else in real estate with quite different types of expenditures and costs agenda. The CESR’s UCITS KIID template seems to better fit in the context of ELTIF.

Q7 Given that the RTS enter into force after the date of application of the ELTIF Regulation and authorizations have been granted between the date of application of the ELTIF Regulation and the date of application of the proposed

RTS, do you see a need for specific transitional/grandfathering provisions for the proposed RTS?

We see a need for specific transitional/grandfathering provisions for the proposed RTS in order to ensure legal certainty for ELTIF managers and investors. In addition aligning the entry into force of the proposed RTS with the date of application of the revised PRIIPs regulation would insure coherency since some PRIIPs’ provisions are taken on board in these RTS.

Q8 Do you agree with the above-mentioned reasoning in relation to the possible costs and benefits of the option taken by ESMA as regards common definitions, calculation methodologies and presentation formats of costs of ELTIFs? Which other types of costs or benefits would you consider in this context?

No other comments.
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